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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Town Manager 
 
FROM:  Chief of Police 
 
DATE:  17 April 2025 
 
RE:  Request to replace firearms/rifles with D’Alessandro funds (and others, if needed). 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
I am requesting to utilize D’Alessandro funds to replace our firearms and rifles.  Issues were 
identified during firearms trainings and it is in the interest of safety for our officers and the 
community that I make this request.  While this is a request that would ordinarily be funded by 
the Capital Equipment Fund that is woefully underfunded at this time and I don’t believe it is a 
viable option.  Detective Maloney spearheaded the search for new firearms and provided the 
following: 
 

*Manchester Firing line is one of the few that is able to provide us with a complete 
package price to transition to new pistols.  
 
*Quote from Atlantic tactical for Sig P320 pistols but after testing the Glock pistols, he 
believed they will better suit the department. 
 

1) Amchar wholesale – $30,889.10 
Amchar wholesale is not able to provide a complete package. They do not sell 
lights or holsters 
  
2) Manchester Firing Line-$42,955.40 (complete package) 
  
3) Atlantic tactical-$44,533.90 (complete package for sig pistols) 

 
 
 
4) Glock INC -$40,479 



 
Glock is not able to provide a complete package. They do not sell lights or holsters 
and will not take our current sigs in trade. 
 
5) Parros -$46,922.16 (complete Package) 
 

For rifles Det. Maloney received a quote from Atlantic Tactical for a total of $79,253.19 for the 
complete package.  Det. Maloney relayed that Atlantic Tactical has the State bid for this product 
so he did not seek other quotes (see attached). 
 
From the information provided by Det. Maloney, supported by the attached quotes, we believe 
that we should move forward with the quote from Manchester Firing Line (for pistols 
($42,955.40, this includes all trade-ins of current pistols). MFL is a Glock dealer and the lowest 
quoted price that was able to provide the complete package to have one-stop-shopping for a 
changeover. Atlantic Tactical provided a quote for a complete package for the rifles ($79,253.19, 
State bid) totaling $122,208.59.   

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
Brett J. Walker, Chief of Police 


